City Of Gi’eeﬂ 1755 Town Park Boulevard

PO Box 278
Green, Ohio 44232-0278
Phone: 330.896.6614

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606
Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning WO 5\«./\— Lo "“l‘%
Date: August 31, 2021

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -August, 202_:;{]‘_5}/Q

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for August, 2021

ce: K Ledford, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments)
N. Baldinger, Clerk of Council
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for August, 2021
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Mindy Lawrerice, Administrative Secretary
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Wayne L. Wiethe, Direclor of Planning

REcerrr | DATE | PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
77643 8/2 21-39 Lexus of Akron Canton Site Plan Review $400.00 |
77644 | 8/18 21-40 Spring Hill Phase 2 Final Plat $300.00

77645 8/18 21-41 ~ Spring Hill Phase 3 Final Plat $320.00
77646 3/18 21-42 GBC Design Inc. Spring Hill Rezoning $400.00

Total: $1,420.00




